TOWN

of

PARADISE VALLEY

STAFF REPORT

TO: Mayor Stanton and Town Council Members

FROM: Andrew B. Ching, Town Manager
Isaac Chavira, Public Works Director
Robert Deserano, Public Works Superintendent

DATE: December 11, 2025

DEPARTMENT: Public Works
Isaac Chavira, 480-348-3540
Robert Deserano 480-348-3589

AGENDA TITLE:

Authorization to execute Linking Agreement for Cooperative Purchase contract CON-
26-031-PW between the Town of Paradise Valley and ALTEC INDUSTRIES, INC for
the purchase of Articulating Telescopic Aerial Device (Bucket lift truck)

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve a contract with ALTEC Industries, Inc (CON-26-031-PW) for the purchase of
an Articulating Telescopic Aerial Device in the amount of $204,287.00 and authorize the
Town Manager to execute the agreement.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Replace 17-year-old unit nearing its useful life expectancy and continued increasing
maintenance cost. The equipment is crucial for the town’s traffic signal and sign
operations. Purchasing an aerial lift bucket truck for traffic signal maintenance will
enhance safety, significant efficiency gains, improved accessibility for complex repairs,
and the ability to meet crucial regulatory compliance. It provides a mobile, safe platform
for technicians to quickly service signals, perform inspections, clean signs, and handle
installations, boosting productivity and reducing traffic disruption compared to less
specialized equipment.

BUDGETARY IMPACT:
Funds have been budgeted and approved for FY25/26 total cost of $204,287.00

ATTACHMENT(S):
A. Staff Report
B. Quote from Altec Industries Inc.
C. Linking agreement



